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Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Monday, June 24, 2013 8:34AM 
Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 

Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update and question 

Let me check and get back with you Eric. I don't think , but I may be wrong. 

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 8:26 AM 
To: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update and question 

Good Morning Dr. Gilmore, 
In preparing for inspection program delivery at Rains Natural Meats, I was wondering if you knew what 

equipment we need to have ready for in-plant testing; KIS or FAST type of testing. I am trying to make sure we have 
available whatever type of equipment will be required. Thank You. 

We heard nothing from Mr. Rains over the weekend; the status of the application has not changed since our last 
communication. That is all. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 
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